Liberty

May 15, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102

RE: Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.
MoPSC Case No. GM-2012-0037

Dear Judge Dippell:

Condition 15(g) of the Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement approved in the above-
referenced case provides that after two years of operation, comprehensive peak day demand studies
shall be performed no less frequently than every three years. The condition also provides that the
studies are to be filed in EFIS, under the above-referenced case.

This filing is being made in accordance with the above-cited requirement. The study is also
being provided directly to Staff (via the Staff Counsel email address). The confidential version of
the study is designated as such pursuant to Commission Rule 20 CSR 4240-2.135(2)(A)1, as
portions of the study contain customer-specific information.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns you may have regarding
this filing.

Sincerely,
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